Tracy Maloy

R S
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2022 10:59 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 114-4632538-5722620

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $435.99

Approved items

[x] } 92692284 Ingersoll-Rand Ultra Coolant 5L 10W-20
- $215.00 | Qty: 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help



11/18/22, 10:36 AM

Industrial & Scientific  Janitorial & Facilities  Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service

Customers who viewed this item also viewed

Ingersoli-Rand 38440236
All Season Select 5 L
Bottle

Ingersoll Rand 38436721
OEM All Season Select
Synthetic Lubricant, 1L,
53 Bottle

396

$38941.12/Fl 02)

Tools & Home Improvernent > Power & Hand Tools » Power Tool Farts & Accessories » Lubricants

92692284 Ingersoll-Rand Ultra
Coolant 5L 10W-20

Visit the Ingersoll-Rand Store
44 ratings

$1800

$215%

FREE Returns

Pay $35.83/month for 6 months, interest-free upon
approval for the Amazon Rewards Visa Card

3 ViDEDS

Ultra Coolant provides up to 8000 hours of lubricant
run time, longer life than most polyalpha-olefins PAOs,
and as much as 8 times the life of conventional
lubricants
¢ Non-foaming performance significantly lowers
carryover as compared to conventional and other
synthetic fluids
¢ Varnish-free operation saves energy, and extends the
reliability and life of your system
L}M * 10% higher thermal conductivity extends compressor
(ﬁ life and improves efficiency
e High-flash point of 71°C 520°F, higher than most poly-
6 . ) alphaolefins PAOs, diesters and other synthetic
/‘/ﬂ ollover image to zoom in lubricants, enhances operational safety
(16 / e Advanced cooling enables compressors to run cooler
V ’ C S B and more efficiently, even in high-ambient temperature
environments

/((/‘/ A’fl ¢ Excellent biodegradability and recyclability

¢ Included components: Unit, Instruction Guide

Specifications for this item
Brand Name Ingersoll-Rand
Color Factory

Ean 0094713680598 , 0663023046877

For use with Ingersoll Rand Rotary Screw Air
what Compressor
product?
Included UnitAInstruction Guide
Components
Item Weight 11.00 pounds
See more

https://www.amazon.com/Ingersoll-Rand-Ultra-Coolant-5L-10W-20/dp/B0O078S6H68

industirial & Scientific v £8 .

Diagnostic Equipment

92692284 Ingersoll-Rand Ultra Coolant 5L 10W-20: Air Compressor Accessories: Amazon.com: Tools & Home Improvement

3 Subtotal
$25.00

are herg

Early Black Friday

Material Handling

Triax Kompressor MV 1SO
46, Multi Vis, Full
Synthetic Air Compressor
Qil, Rotary, Vane, Screw,

200
$3626(30.28/F1 02)

$215%

FREE Returns

FREE delivery Friday, November
25

Or fastest delivery Monday,
November 21. Order within 13
his 24 mins

Select delivery tocation
Qty: 2,

Add to Cart
Buy Now

I Secure transaction

Ships from Amazon.com

Sold by Amazon.com

Return policy: Returnable untit
Jan 31, 2023

Enjoy fast, FREE
delivery, exclusive
deals and award-
winning movies & TV
shows with Prime

prime
S

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

. Add to List

New (5) from
$215.00 & FREE Shipping.

Other Sellers on Amazon

$24924 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Elite Tool Center

$260.00 Add to Cart

& FREE Shipping
Sotd by: Clarks Wholesale Paints

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

17



